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THINKWARE SYSTEMS CORPORATION 
9FL., Samwhan Hipex, 240, Pangyoyeok-ro, Bundang-gu, Seongnam-si, Gyeonggi-do, South Korea 

Tel. +82-2-589-9705 / Fax. +82-2-589-9600 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

Date: September 29, 2017 

To FCC: 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: THINKWARE SYSTEMS CORPORATION FCC ID: 
2ADTG-F770 

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
THINKWARE SYSTEMS CORPORATION, product description: THINKWARE DASH CAM (FCC: 2ADTG-
F770, Original Grant Date:06/14/2016). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   

We, THINKWARE SYSTEMS CORPORATION, declare the differences for between original model and variant 
models. 

-Product: THINKWARE DASH CAM
-Model name: F770
-Variant Model name: FA700 

The variant model’s Design & HW is same as the original.  

We would add a model name for another buyer. 

Sincerely, 

Title:  Assistant 
Name: Chan-Uk Heo 
E-MAIL:  heocu87@thinkware.co.kr

Signature :


